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Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Anegundi Road, New Bannimantap Extension, Mysuru - 570015

Sri N V Phaneesh
Hon’ble Chairman, MPVL

Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani
Managing Director
Sri Siddiq Pasha

Director
Jt. Secretary to Government, Commerce & Industries Dept.

Smt H.A. Shobha
Director

Deputy Secretary to Govt., Finance Dept.

Sri Bharatha Kumar V
Director

AUDITORS : L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Mysuru

COST AUDITORS : M/s GSR & Associats

Cost Accountants, Mysuru

BANKERS : State Bank of India
Market Branch,
Mysuru

LEGAL ADVISORS : 1) SriA.C.Narendra
Advocate,
Mysuru

2) SriM.R.Suryakumar
Advocate
Mysuru

COMPANY SECRETARY : Sri N. Rajesh
Practising Company Secretary
Mysuru - 26
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Registered Office and Factory

Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Anegundi Road, New Bannimantap Extension, Mysuru - 570015
E-mail : admin-mpvl@karnataka.gov.in
Website : www.mysorepaints.karnataka.gov.in
CIN No. : U51434KA1947SGC000503

(SALES DEPOTS)

MYSURU
No. 21, Dhanvanthri Road,
Mysuru - 570 015
Phone : 0821-2429138

MADURAI
No. 69, (Upstairs)
South Masi Street,
Madurai - 625 001
Phone : 0452-2744671

( Regional Office)

#111, Near Samprathi Eye Hospital, Kumara Park West,
Bangalore - 560020
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MYSORE PAINTS AND VARNISH LIMITED

(CIN - U51434KA1947SGC000503)
e-mail ID: admin-mpvl @karnataka.gov.in/ www.mysorepaints.karnataka.gov.in
Phone — 0821 — 2493831 / 2497469

Anegundi Road, New Bannimantap Extension Post Office,
MYSORE -570015, KARNATAKA

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 75" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
will be held on Saturday 13th day of Navember 2021 at 11.30 am at the Registered
Office of the Company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for
the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2021, together with the Report of the Board
of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Todeclare Dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended on 31st March
2021.

3. To fix the remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited

Sd/-
Place: Mysuru (Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani)
Date: 01-10-2021 Managing Director

(DIN - 07918061)
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Notes:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS
/ HER BEHALF AND SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF
MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS.
A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS
MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON
SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR
SHAREHOLDER.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY MUST BE DEPOSITED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, DULY COMPLETED
AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON
BEHALF OF THE COMPANIES, SOCIETIES, ETC., MUST BE
SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE RESOLUTION / AUTHORITY AS
APPLICABLE.

Members/ Proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend
the Meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from
25.10.2021 to 13.11.2021 (Both days inclusive) for the purpose of payment of
Dividend.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Dividend as recommended
by the Board of Directors, if declared at the Meeting, shall be paid within a period
of 30 days from the date of declaration to those members whose names appear on
the Register of Members as 25.10.2021 (initial closure Date).
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10.

Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Members are requested to send their requests for any additional information on the
Financials of the Company for the period ended 31st March, 2021 at least 7 (Seven)
days before the scheduled date of the Meeting.

Members are requested to notify changes in their postal/ email addresses and
all other correspondences including Dividend matters to the Company Secretary-
In Charge, Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, New Bannimantap Extension,
Mysore 570 015 or through email : admin-mpvl @karnataka.gov.in

Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can
inspect the proxies lodged at the Company at any time during the business hours of
the Company during the period beginning twenty four hours before the time fixed for
the commencement of the Annual General Meeting and ending on the conclusion of
the meeting. However, a prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the
intentions to inspect the proxies lodged shall be required to be provided to the

Company.

Members who wish to claim Dividend, which remained unclaimed, are requested to
correspond with Company Secretary- In Charge, at the Registered Office of the
Company. Members are requested to note that Dividends not enchased or not claimed
within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend
Account, will, as per Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, (Section 205A of
the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956), be transferred to “Investor Education and
Protection Fund” (IEPF) established by the Central Government. Further Shares
in respect of such Dividend shall also be transferred to IEPF.

MPVL is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural Resources in a
sustainable way. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India,
through its Circular Nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011, dated April 21,2011 and April 29,
2011 respectively, has allowed Companies to send official documents to their
shareholders electronically as a part of its green initiatives in Corporate
Governance. Recognizing the spirit of the circular issued by the MCA, we

henceforth propose to send documents such as Notice convening the General
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11.

12.

13.

14.

Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Meeting, Financial Statements, Directors Report, Auditors Report, etc to the
email address provided by shareholders to the Company. The Company wishes
to go completely paperless and cooperation in this regard is solicited from the
Shareholders of the Company. The Shareholders, who wish to receive the Annual
Report of the Company through e-mail may provide their e-mail address to the
Company.

Please Note that the Annual Report of the Company will also be available on

the Company’s website www.mysorepaints.karnataka.gov.in for ready reference.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the Securities Market.

Therefore, Members are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company.

In the case of the Joint-holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint-holders
who are First in the order of names will be entitled to vote. Members are requested
to inform immediately, of any change in their address registered with the Company

quoting their Share Ledger Folio No.

Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided at the end of the Annual

Report.

Wearing Mask and Maintaining physical distance is a must in the meeting

ok ok ook ok
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I take pleasure in presenting the 75th Board’s

Report on the performance of your Company, together with the Audited Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2021.

1. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
Your Company is into the business of Manufacture of paints, varnishes and indelible ink.
Steps are constantly taken to augment the potential and profitability of the Company.
The Company has not forayed into any new business or venture during the Financial
Year under report.
2. RESULTS OF OPERATION
(Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Turnover (Gross) 3974.67 2152.37
Other Income 352.60 367.96
Total Expenses 3652.40 | 2050.41
Profit before Tax 674.87 469.92
Profit after Tax 481.89 337.36
The Company manufactured 223.28 MT (Previous Year 275.26 MT) of paints & allied
products.
3. DIVIDEND

Based on the Company’s performance, your Directors are pleased to recommend for
approval of the Members a Final Dividend of 25% (Rs.2.50 per equity Share of Rs.10/
-each) for the Financial Year 2020-21. The Final Dividend, if approved by the members
would involve a cash out flow of Rs. 25,91,375/- (Rupees. Twenty Five Lakhs Ninety
One Thousand Three Hundred and Seventy Five Only) (The Income Tax Act 1961 has
repealed the Section 115(0) w.e.f AY 2021-22. Hence, Dividend Distribution Tax is
not provided). The approved dividend shall be paid in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made there under.
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The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register shall remain closed during the
period 25.10.2021 TO 13.11.2021 (both days inclusive).

AMOUNT IFANY, WHICH IT PROPOSES TO, CARRY TO ANY RESERVES.
The Company proposes to transfer a sum of Rs.48,18,879.00 (Rupees Forty Eight
Lakhs Eighteen Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy Nine Only) to General Reserves.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIALYEAR
AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

There is no occurrence of material change and commitment made between the end of
the Financial Year and date of this Report which has affected the Financial Position of the
Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS CONSTITUTION

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors. Sri. N.V. Phaneesh is the Chairman
and Dr.Chandrashekar Doddamani is the Managing Director of the Company. The
other Directors are nominated by Government of Karnataka, being the majority
shareholder and cease to hold office upon Nomination being withdrawn by Government
of Karnataka (Nominating Authority).

MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR (Board Meetings and General
Meetings)

Four (4) Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended on 31st March,
2021. These Meetings were held on 17th July 2020, 2nd September 2020, 28th December
2020 and 29th March 2021. All the Directors attended all the Board Meetings.

The 74th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 25th
September 2020 at the Registered Office of the Company.

The Constitution of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee is not applicable to your Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND ITS DIVERSITY
Your Company is a State Government Company and your Directors are evaluated and
appointed by the Department of Commerce and Industries, Government of Karnataka,
as per its own evaluation methodology. Board Diversity is ensured by the appointing
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Authority. MCA vide notification dated Sth June 2015 has exempted the Government

Companies from formal annual evaluation, by the Board, of its own performance.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
hereby confirm and declare that: -

In the preparation of annual accounts of 2020-21 the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, wherever

is applicable;

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of Financial Year 31* March,

2021 and the profit of the Company for that period;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company

and such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the Provisions of

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company stood unaltered at Rs.1,50,00,000/-.
The Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Share Capital of the Company stood unaltered at
Rs.1,03,65,500/-.

Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights: There is no issue of Equity Shares
with differential rights during the year. Hence disclosure as provided under Rule 4(4) of
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.
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Issue of Sweat Equity Shares: The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares
during the year under report and hence disclosure as required under Rule 8 (13) of

Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Issue of Employee Stock Option: The Company has not issued any Stock Options
to its Employees and hence disclosure as required under Rule 12 (9) of Companies
(Share Capital and Debentured) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Buy Back of Securities: The Company has not bought back any of its Securities

during the Financial Year under report.

Bonus Shares: The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the Financial

Year under report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUT GO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are set out below :

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company continued its emphasis on energy conservation through process
optimization and continuous monitoring. Disclosure requirements are not applicable to
Company as it is not covered in the list of industries that are required to furnish such
details in Form A. Your Company is constantly emphasizing on usage of alternative
sources of energy. The Company also educates its employees on conservation of
energy at periodic intervals. The Company has not made any Capital Investment on
energy conservation equipments. However, adequate measures have been taken to

conserve the energy.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION:
The Company has not imported any new technology during the year but continues to
use the latest technologies available in-house for improving the productivity and quality

of goods manufactured.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

Expenditure incurred on R&D: Rs.5,10,000/- (Rupees Five Lakhs Ten Thousand Only)
(plus GST) was paid to National Institute of Designs, Ahmedabad (A Government of
India Enterprises) in order to design and develop the application system of Indelible
Ink under R&D expenditure.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO: Foreign Exchange earnings

& outgo on account of Revenue or Capital Expenses are as follows:

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR | PREVIOUS YEAR

Foreign Exchange earnings from Exports | Rs. 1,26,79,481.00 | Rs. 2,17,18,739.00

Foreign Exchange earnings from Others NIL NIL
Net Foreign Exchange Earnings Rs. 1,26,79,481.00 | Rs.2,17,18,739.00
12. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED

13.

14.

15.

PARTIES.

The Company did not enter into any Related Party Transactions that would attract the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made there under
and hence no Disclosure in Form AOC-2 thereof is required.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loan, or guarantee or provided any security in connection
with aloan, or made any investments which are covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY.

Your Company has well defined policy framework for Enterprise Risk Management
formulated by the Internal Auditor of the Company and Managers, who are continuously
monitoring the risks pertaining to their area. In the opinion of the Board there are no
risks that would threaten the very existence of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS.
There were no significant and material Orders passed by any Regulators or Courts that

would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.
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COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING
THE YEAR.

Your Company neither does have nor had any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate

Companies.

INTERNALAUDIT AND CONTROLS

The provisions relating to the appointment of Internal Auditor as envisaged under
the Companies Act, 2013 is NOT applicable to your Company. However the Board
of Directors of the Company have voluntarily appointed Internal Auditors and are
having continuous vigil over the operations of the Company and also take suggestions
from the Internal Auditors of the Company for safeguarding the assets of the

Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR).

The Company has spent Rs.19,00,000/- towards various CSR projects, as per the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, u/s 135. (Details of which are given in Annexure
C) (Annual Report on C S R activities).

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013.

The Company has in place an Anti harassment policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) was set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,

trainees) are covered under the policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off
during the year 2020-21:
e No of complaints received: NIL

¢ No of complaints disposed off: NIL
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HUMAN RESOURCES.

Your Company continues to enjoy cordial and harmonious relations among its employees.
Not a single man hour was lost on account of any Industrial Disturbance during the
Financial Year 2020-21. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation
for the sincere services rendered by the employees during the year.

EXTRACT OF THEANNUAL RETURN

Information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies
Act, 2013, with respect to the details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in
Form MGT-9 are furnished in Annexure A which forms part of this Report.

DELISTING OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY.
All Share Transfer and Registrar’s works are carried in house at the Registered Office of
the Company.

Mr. C. Harakumar, is designated as Company Secretary — In Charge and is the
Compliance Officer of the Company.

86,155 Equity Shares of the Company were exclusively listed in Bangalore Stock
Exchange. The Bangalore Stock Exchange has been de-recognized on an Application
made by it voluntarily.

The Equity Shares of the Company have been placed in the Dissemination Board of the
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Pursuant to the notification of the Companies Act,
2013, your Company is no longer a Listed Company (going by the Definition given in the
Act). SEBI vide its Circular bearing No.CIR/MRD/DSA/05/2015 dated 17th April
2015 has mandated exclusively Listed Companies of de-recognized Stock Exchanges
to either get themselves listed in a Stock Exchange having Nationwide Trading Terminal
or to get the Equity Shares delisted. Since the Company does not wish to get its Equity
Shares listed in any other Stock Exchange, the Board is taking steps to provide an Exit
Opportunity to the existing dissenting Shareholders, as per the SEBI guidelines.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Amount that would fall within the meaning of the
term “Deposits” as defined under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made there under during the Year under Report.
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24. AUDITORS

a.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. L.R.Prakash & Co., Chartered Accountants, are the Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General as per the provisions of Section
139 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the Financial Year 2020-21.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under, the remuneration payable to the auditors shall be fixed by the
Company at the Annual general Meeting and members consent for the same
is sought.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:
M/s. A. Vishwanatha & Associates., Chartered Accountants are appointed as Internal
Auditors, during the FY 2020-21.

COST AUDITORS:

Mr. GSR & Associates, Cost Accountant, was appointed as Cost Auditor to maintain
Cost Records during the FY 2020-21.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON AUDITORS QUALIFICATIONS, ETC
The comments / observations of the auditors are noted and replies by the
Board are furnished in Annexure — B to this Report.

25. OTHER INFORMATION

a. General Body Meetings: The Venue, date and time of the Annual General
Meetings held during the preceding three years and Special Businesses taken there
atin those Meeting are mentioned as under:

Year Venue Date & Time Special Businesses
2017-18 | Registered Office | 28.09.2018 (11.30 A.M,) | N Special Business was
taken up.
2018-19 | Registered Office | 30.09.2019 (11.30 A.M,) | N Special Business was
taken up.
201920 | Registered Office | 25.09.2020 (11.30 A.M,) | o Special Business was
taken up.

The Company has not convened any Extraordinary General Meetings during the Financial
Year under report.
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b. General Shareholders Information:

i) Date, time and venue of the 75" Annual General Meeting: 13.11.2021 at the
Registered Office of the Company at 11.30 A.M.

Book Closure Date:

The Register of Members & Share Transfer Books of the Company will be
closed from 25.10.2021 to 13.11.2021 (both days inclusive).

Dividend Payment Date :

The Dividend as recommended by the Board, if approved by the Shareholders at the
75th Annual General Meeting, shall be paid within the time period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation for the co-operation and
assistance extended by the Government of Karnataka, Government of India and
State Bank of India. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation
for the sincere services rendered by the employees during the year. The Board also
places on record its appreciation to all the Shareholders of the Company for their
continued support and co-operation.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Sd/-
(N.V.PHANEESH)
Place: Mysuru CHAIRMAN
Date: 01-10-2021 (DIN - 09027729)
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ANNEXURE - B

Addendum to Directors Report on the Statutory Auditor’s observations on the
Accounts of the Company for the year ended on 31st March 2021.

Para
No.

Refer Statutory
Auditor’s Report

Replies

Trade Receivables

Out of Rs.44.05 lakhs trade receivables which are older
than 3 years.

» The company has obtained decree for recovery up

to Rs.14.02 lakh.

» Rs.16.61 lakh due from Govt Depts/PSU.

»> Rs. 9.81 lakh due from Sugar Industries.

» Rs.3.61 lakh due from others.
for which action has been taken to recover and to make
necessary provision.

Company’s Advances

The Company made advance amounting to Rs.11,71,370/-
pertains to amount receivable from BPCL for which
company obtained decree. However, BPCL gone for appeal
in Hon’ble High Court and action will be taken as per the
orders of the Court.

Fixed Assets

In order to assess the impairment of loss of Fixed Assets,
the assignment of physical verification of fixed assets has
been entrusted to the M/s. P.S & Co., Auditors and the
same has been carried out by the Auditors and have already
submitted the physical inspection report. In order to
ascertain the impairment loss of an asset which is the
carrying cost of an asset in excess of its recoverable
amount, the recoverable value of each item of fixed assets
including plant and machinery, furniture and fixtures,
computer and accessories, electrical equipment’s, vehicles
etc. has to be ascertained. The same is under process and
will be able to ascertain the impairment loss of fixed assets
in the coming years.

Depreciation

The Company is charging depreciation for full year instead
for pro-rata basis as per Accounting policy of the
Company.

Place: Mysore
Date: 01-10-2021

For & on Behalf of the Board
By Order of the Board of
Mysore Paints and Varnish Limited

Sd/-

(N.V.Phaneesh)
CHAIRMAN (DIN - 09027729)
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ANNEXURE C
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSRACTIVITIES

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

To direct MPVL’s CSR Programmes, inter alia, towards achieving one or more of the

following—

Enhancing environmental and natural capital; supporting rural development; promoting
education including skill development; providing preventive healthcare, providing
sanitation and drinking water; creating livelihoods for people, especially those from
disadvantaged sections of society, in rural and urban India and preserving and

promoting sports.;

To develop the required capability and self-reliance of beneficiaries at the grass roots,

in the belief that these are prerequisites for social and economic development;

To engage in affirmative action/interventions such as skill building and vocational training,
to enhance employability and generate livelihoods for persons including from

disadvantaged sections of society;

To pursue CSR Programmes primarily in areas those fall within the economic vicinity of
the Company’s operations to enable close supervision and ensure maximum development
impact;

To carry out CSR Programmes in relevant local areas to fulfill commitments arising
from requests by government/regulatory authorities and to earmark amounts of monies
and to spend such monies through such administrative bodies of the government and/or
directly by way of developmental works in the local areas around which the Company

operates;

To carry out activities at the time of natural calamity or engage in Disaster Management

system,;

To contribute to the Prime Minister’ National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by

the Central Government or the State Government for socio-economic development
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and relief and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Caste, the Scheduled Tribes,

other backward classes, minorities and women;

To contribute or provide funds to technology incubators located within academic

institutions which are approved by the Central Government;

To contribute to any fund setup by the Central Government or State Government(s)

including Chief Minister’s Relief Fund, which may be recognized as CSR activity.
Composition of CSR Committee: - NOT APPLICABLE.

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company —NOT
APPLICABLE.

Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule(3)
of Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,2014, if
applicable (attach the report). —NOT APPLICABLE.

Details of the amount available for setoff in pursuance of sub-rule(3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,2014 and amount required

for setoff for the financial year, if any.

Sl Amount available for set- | Amount required to be set-
No, | Financial Year off from preceding off for the financial year, if
) financial years (in Rs) any
1 - - -
TOTAL - -

- Average Net Profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) - Rs.974.23 Lakhs

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)-
Rs.19.48 Lakhs

(b)  Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or Programs or activities of the
previous financial years- Nil

(C) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial year, if any- Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5a+5b-5¢)— Rs.19.48 Lakhs
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6.  (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount Unspent (in Rs. In Lakhs)
S Antl(;un:h Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund
[;?e-n or | € Unspent CSR Account as specified under Schedule VII as per
1;22?3 persection135(6) second proviso to Section 135(5).
(Rs. In N
ame of the Date of
Lakhs) Amount Date of transfer Fund Amount transfer
19.00 - - - -
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) @ &) @ 8) ) 0 ® &) (10) (11)
Sl | Nameof the | Itemfrom | Local | Location ofthe | Project Amount | Amount | Amount Mode of Mode of
No. | project the list of | Area | project duration | allocated | spentin | transferred | Implemen- Implemen-
activities | (Yey/ for the the to Unspent tation tation
in No) project current | CSR
Schedule (InRs.) financial Accoun.t for Direct Through
VII to the Year (In | the project Tmplementing
Act Rs.) as per Ageney
Section (Yes/No)
State | District Name | CSR
135(6) (in )
Registr-
Rs.)
ation
Number
1
TOTAL
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the

Financial Year:

) @ 3 ) )] (6 7 ®)
Mode of
Fem from Location of the | Amount | Mode implementation-
the list of | Local project spent for of Through implementing
SI.| Name _of the activities | area the implemen agency,
No.|  Project | in schedule | (Yes/ project | tation
Vil to the | No) L (inRs. | - Direct CSR
Act State District | Lakhs) (Yes/No) Name registratig
n rumber
Kaveri
Educational Schedule Education
1 Development VII (ii) Yes | Karnataka | Kodagu 3.00 No Trust (R), -
Virajpette
Mysore
Vivekananda
Yoga Yoga
2.| Educational Sige;d(x;)le Yes | Karnataka | Mysuru 3.00 No Education And -
Development Research Trust
(R),
Mysuru
Sri Kamadhenu
Construction of | Schedule Chikkamag Gou Seva Trust 3
3. cowshed VII (iv) Yes | Kamataka aluru 1.00 R), :
’ No  |Chikkamagalur
u
Bhovi
Bench, Desk, & Schedule Educational
4. | uniform for VI (if) Yes | Karnataka | Mysuru 3.00 No and Charitable 4
students Trust (R),
Mysuru
Samarpana
Educational Schedule Education
3 Development VII (ii) Yes Karnataka | Mysuru 300 No Institation. (R),
Talakadu
Preventive Serenity Trust
6 | health care of Siﬁd(tl)i ® | Yes |Karnataka Mysuru 1.00 (R), -
alcoholic & No Mysuru
drugs
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Educational for Schedule i’i Clha);ladevi
7 orphans o Ye Karnatak: M " i nathashrama 3
wo?nen’s VI (i) S arnataka ysutu 1.00 o Trust (R),
Mysuru
Government
Educational Schedule High School, <
3 Development VI (i) Yes | Kamataka | Mysuru 050 No Kailasapuram, ;
Mysuru
. Namma
9 Educational Sf/hfdyle Yes | Karnataka | Bengaluru| 1.50 No Dharani (R), !
Development I (i) Bangaluru
TOTAL 19.00 -
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads- Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Not applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6b+6c+6d+6e)— Rs. 19.00 Lakhs
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any
SL.No. Particular “Rein
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 19.48
Section.135(5)
(i1) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 19.00
(1i1) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(i1)-(1)] 0.00
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Nil
Activities of the previous financial years, if any
) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 0.00
[GiD)-(Gv)]
9. (a)Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
A t A t Amount transferred to any fund Amount
tra:lrsuf);?ed SPT,(;;’ ll:, specified under Schedule VII as | remaining to
SI Preceding to Unspent the per Section 135(6), if any. be Spel(lit. m
N(;. Financial | CSR Accognt rgporti.ng Name of | Amount Date of Slﬁ;c:scil;lg
Year under section Financial the (Rs. in transfer years.
135(6) Year (Rs. In Fund Lakhs) (Rs. In
(Rs. In Lakhs) Lakhs) Lak.hs)
1. [2017-18 - - - - -
2. |2018-19 - - - - -
3. 12019-20 - - - - -
TOTAL - - - -
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Note: The provisions relating to transfer of unspent CSR Amount to a separate fund established by
Central govt. was introduced w.e.f. 22nd January, 2021. Hence, there is no amount pending to be

transferred to unspent CSR account during the preceding 3 years.

10. Incase of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the assets
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year ' ' _
(b)Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for o
preceding financial year(s):
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset (s)- Nil

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation d ﬁé&(luisi@é)n of caf):}?al aset— ot am)li(éﬁbﬂe ©) ™

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or benefi¢iary under whose name such Total g)lenl?tu;ﬁ

capital asset is registered, their address etc— Not applicable Financial . amount the
) i ] . Name | Yearin [Project . ¢ project

(d) Provide details of the capital asset (ﬁ)‘creg 6t acqpified (inchiding cmlgte; f(()):ihi in the
address and location of the capital gsset)— Not appli€®ADJRst | project szls n project | reporting
commence . P
11.  Specify the reason(s), if the company Has fdiled to spand two percent of the average (in Rs.). Financial

Year
net profit as per Section135(5)- Not applicable

(asset-wise details).

TOTAL
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Sd/-
Place: Mysuru (N.V.PHANEESH)
CHAIRMAN
Date: 01-10-2021 (DIN - 09027729)
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L.R.PRAKASH & CO.,
Chartered Accountents

138/A, 1st Floor, Ramvilas Road,
Mysuru - 570 014

Phone : 0821 - 2424997

E-mail: Irpcomys @yahoo.co.in

Independent Auditor’s Report
TO THE MEMBERS OF MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MYSORE
PAINTS & VARNISHLIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended,and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
tous, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2021, and
profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date, except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for the qualified opinion section of our report.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
arefurther described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statementssection of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities inaccordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion :

a)

b)

d)

e)

The Company'’s trade receivables include Rs44,05,757/- (As at March 2020—
Rs38,18,152/-) which are older than 3 year i.e., beyond the recovery period
prescribed under the Limitation Act, 1963 and in our opinion it may not be recovered.
However suitable provision is not made in the accounts. The net profit &the trade
receivables respectively are overstated to this extent. (Refer note 25(xxii)(i) — Other
Additional Notes/Information)

The Company’s advances includes Rs. 11,71,370/-(As at March 2020-Rs.11,71,370/-)
Recovery suit has been filed by the company.Since court hearing are in process.The
Cases are yet to be adjudicated. Hence,No provision has been made in the books of
accounts.(Refer note 25 (xxii) (j) - Other Additional Notes/Information).

The Company has not reviewed the carrying amounts of its Fixed Assets and has
not recognized impairment loss, if any, arising out of such review as required under
AS-28-Impairment of Assets. However, pending identification of such losses, we
are unable to quantify the impact thereof on the financial Statements.

The Company has charged depreciation for full year on the fixed assets acquired
during the year instead as per provision of companies act 2013. Consequently
depreciation is charged higher by Rs34,980/-(As at March 2020-Rs..34,289/-) and
the profit & the fixed assets respectively areunderstated to this extent(Refer Note
2 of Significant Accounting Policies (Property, Plant &Equipment). The accounting

policy is not in consonance with Schedule II, Companies Act, 201 3.

The aggregate netimpact of qualifications of Para(d) on the profit is that the profit
is overstated byRs34,980/-

Key Audit Matters

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701: Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted Company.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standa lone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,

44



Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

financial performance and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, except to the extent stated in basis of qualified opinion paragraph.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit is conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

A further description of our responsibility for the audit of financial statements is
included in” Annexure A” of these auditors’ report. This Annexure forms part of our
auditors’ report.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued
by theCentral Government of India in terms sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure B’ a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company vide notification GSR 463(E);F.No 1/2/2014-CL.V dated 5th June, 2015.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin “Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and explanations given to us :

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position
in its financial statements- Refer Note. 25(xxii) (¢) - Other Additional Notes/
Information.

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. ~There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. Further, in compliance with the provision of the section 143(5) of Companies Act
2013, and further to the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General

of India , we report that:
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Sl
Directions Disclosures
No.
i The Company is maintaining its
Whether the company has system in place to process books of accounts & Inventory in
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If the manual system. The Inventory
1 yes, the implications of processing of accounting as on 31° March 2021 has been
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the adopted as per the data available in
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, | the inventory records maintained
) in the manual system & certified
may be stated.
by the Management and Internal
Auditor.
Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the
5 company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is a No such cases
Government Company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender company)
Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc) Received /
receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
3 S o ) No such cases
Government or its agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

i.

Additional Sub-directions:

SI. Directions Disclosures
No.
‘Whether the auditor has verified all the items with Verified.
1 regard to Cash and Bank balances enclosed at
Annexure-1. In case of specific non-compliances,
whether the same has been reported?
5 ‘Whether the Company has any unexplained balances No such balances & accounts
and accounts operated under suspense head. found.
Whether the Company’s pricing policy absorbs all fixed | YES — Fixed and Variable cost of
3 and variable cost of production and allocation of |production and over heads allocated
overhead. and absorbed in price
‘Whether the company has effective system for physical The Company Management has
verification of stock, treatment of non-moving items and | physically verified the stocks as on
accounting the effect of shortage and excess noticed 31/03/2021 and the same has been
4 during physical verification verified b?f th'e Internal Auditors.
Non-moving items of stock has
been identified in the verification
and an amount of Rs.1,413/-
has been utilised during the year
under audit.

For L.R.PRAKASH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration #002733S

Place : Mysuru

Date : 21 August, 2021
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Annexure-1
SL . .
No Items in Check List Remarks
1 Whether all Banks Accounts/ Fixed Deposits have been opened with Banks proper YES
authorisation and approvals as per the aforesaid delegation of powers?
2 Whether There was a periodical system of preparation of Bank reconciliation statement and | YES , DONE
Whether they were produced for verification to Audit? PERIODICALL
Y
3 Whether Bank Reconciliation of the Main Account all subsidiary bank account were done? | YES, DONE
4 Was the authorisation to operate the bank accounts were given to a single signatory? NO - THE
BANK
ACCOUNT
OPERATIONS
ARE DONE BY
DUAL
SIGNATURE
5 Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed Deposits was accounted in the books YES
of accounts?
6 Whether physical verification of cash has taken place periodically? YES , DONE
PERIODICALL
Y
7 Whether the cash in hand as shown in the Balance sheet tallies with the certificate of YES
physical verification of cash?
8 Is there register of Fixed Deposits showing amounts, maturity dates, rate of interest & dates | YES
of payment of interest?
9 Is there a follow-up system to insure that interest on Fixed Deposit is received on due YES
dates?
10 | Is there a follow —up system ensure that transfer of matured amount of Fixed Deposits is NO
done with any delay?
11 Whether Bank confirmation statement is obtained periodically from the bank for all YES
accounts: SB Accounts, Current Accounts & Fixed deposits?
12 | Whether confirmation of balances in respect of all bank balances tally with the bank YES
statements?
13 | Whether Fixed Deposits and interest as per fixed deposits Register tally with the YES
confirmation/ certificate issued by the bank?
14 | Whether the confirmation statements received from banks are authenticated & in the letter | YES
head by the bank?
15 In case of any difference observed in the above check, whether the same was adjusted in NO SUCH
the subsequent year? CASES
OBSERVED
16 ‘Whether External confirmation were obtained from banks in the test checked cases, if so NO SUCH
details thereof with. CASES
17 Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought out in the Report of the internal Financial | NO LAPSES
controls by the Statutory Auditor, if not whether Audit Enquiry was issued? FOUND

Place : Mysuru
Date : 21 August, 2021

For L.R.PRAKASH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration #002733S

Sd/-
L.R.PRAKASH

Partner
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“Annexure A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs), we

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. U/s 143(3)(i) of Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness

of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast a significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear

on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

For L.R.PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration # 002733S

Sd/-
(L.R.PRAKASH)
Partner
Place : Mysuru Membership # 026654
Date : 21 August, 2021 UDIN: 21026654AAAAEA2483
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“Annexure B”’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to inparagraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal

and RegulatoryRequirements”ofIndependentAuditors’Report of even date

tothemembersofMysore Paints and Varnish Limitedonthe financialstatementsfor the
yearended 31 March 2021.

We Report that:

. (a)

(b)

(©)

1v.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets are physically verified by the management according to a phased
program designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

As per the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of the inventory by
the management.

(a) The Company has not granted unsecured loans to Companies covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’).

b) Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii1) (b) and 3(iii) (c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any loans, investments, guarantees and security during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Section 73 to 76 or any other Relevant Provisions of the Act, and the rules framed
there under. No order has been passed by National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in
respect of products where, pursuance to the Rules made by the Central Government,
the maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under section 148(1) of the Act,
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and the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained in respect
of the products manufactured by the company. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

complete.

vii. a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, no undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, sales tax, service tax, Goods and Service Tax,customs
duty, value added tax, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues as applicable with
the appropriate authorities.

b) Inouropinion and according to information and explanation given to us during the
course of the audit, there are no material dues of Income Tax, GST, and duty of
customs, which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account
of any dispute except as stated below (Also refer Note 25(i) (a) (b) - Other
Additional notes/ information) forming part of financial statements.

Forum where
Description Amount pending Remarks
The Company has filed a revised
return on 07-01-1999 (AY 1997- ,
98) for the purpose of refund. The Commissioner | 10¢ IT ]-Dep.t has re.]ected
Company had filed a| 8,75,199 of Income Tax, t?e application as it was
condonationapplication to CBDT Mysore time barred.
through  proper channel, for
condonation of delay.
The Company has received a The Company has filed
notice of demand for FY 2017-18 its response to the income
(A.Y2018-19) for Rs 5,27,542/- tax notice vide letter
for Dividend Distribution Tax dated 03.03.2021 seeking
(DDT) along with interest of National e- | cancelation of demand
Rs.2,11,017/-.The company has 7,38,559 | Assessment notice,since the liability
paid the Dividend Distribution centre, Delhi has already been
Tax(DDT) of Rs.5,27,543/- by discharged properly.
challan No0.03481
Dated.03/10/2018 which is paid
with in due date for the payment of
Dividend Distribution Tax.
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According to the records of the Company examined by to us and the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to any financial institution or bank as at the balance sheet date. The Company has not

issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the Company has not raised money by public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. No term loan has been availed by the

company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud on the company by its officers or employees or
by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of

any such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 to be read
with schedule V to the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not
been incorporated as a “Nidhi Company”. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order

is not applicable.

As per the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us,
all related party transactions are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

As per the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us,
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly

paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

53



Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with

him/her. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable
XV The company is not engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution (NBFI)

and hence is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

For L.R. PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration # 002733S

Sd/-
(L.R. Prakash)
Partner

Membership #026654
Place : Mysuru

Date : 21 August, 2021 UDIN: 21026654AAAAEA2483
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““Annexure C”’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure Referred to inparagraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements”ofIndependentAuditors’Report of even date to the
members of Mysore Paints and Varnish Limitedonthe financialstatementsfor the yearended
31 March 2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mysore Paints
& Varnish Ltd (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control as stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
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require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For L.R. PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 002733S

Sd/-
(L.R. Prakash)
Partner
Place : Mysuru Membership #026654
Date : 21* August 2021 UDIN: 21026654AAAAEA2483

57



Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF MYSORE PAINTS AND VARNISH LIMITED, MYSORE FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Mysore Paints and Varnish
Limited, Mysore for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with
the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143 (10) of the act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 21 August 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided
not to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Mysore
Paints and Varnish Limited, Mysore for the year ended 31 March 2021
under section 143(6) (a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
Bengaluru ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT - II)
Date : 13.09.2021 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as at Financial Year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Adminstration) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i | CIN U51434KA1947SGC000503
i | Registration Date 4™ November 1947
i | Name of the Company Mysore Paints And Varnish
Limited.
iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company State Government Company.
v | Address of the Registered office Thilaknagar, Anegundi Road, New
& contact details Bannimantap Extn., Mysore - 570015
Karnataka
vi | Whether Listed Company No
Name, address & contact details of the NA
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

II  Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated

SL No | Name & Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
Products/services Product/service of the company
1 Paints and Varnishes 2022 11.06%
2 Indelible Ink 2022 88.94%

IIT  Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary & Associate Companies

SI No (Name & Address of the Company | CIN/GLN| Holding % of | Applicable
Sibsodoaru/ |Shares
Associate | Held

1 NA NA NA NA NA

Section
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2021

31-3-2021 8, Seed Heed Teg,

(Figuresin Rs.)

No.

PARTICULARS / &%T

Note
No.

31-03- 2021

31-03 -2020

Rs. cn.

Rs. dn.

m

@

©)

@)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Redh B BT

Shareholders Funds
ReTHTTTT Y

(@) Share Capital/z&eds oz

(b) Reserves & Surplus/
DORTOAP ) BPINRW

Share application money
pending allotment

Non - Current liabilities
WO 0300 20 T BLHBMOIN?

(@) Other Long term liabilities
2233e QEFFIETRE 23TILIYOMED

Current liabilities
109,030 8 RBRBM0BNED

(@) Short term borrowings
293 TONED

(b) Trade payables/zedes, e3snisd
(c) Other current liabilities/
2233 329,032€) T BRWMOINED
(d) Short-term provisions
979 3L TBIIETZMH

1,03,65,500
65,84,14,434

8,03,000

7,45,94,205

2,11,92,718
1,04,34,070

15,30,743

1,03,65,500
61,33,49,688

8,03,000

74,66,641

93,34,206
2,564,57,242

15,99,371

TOTAL/ 243,

77,73,34,670

66,83,75,648

m

ASSETS/e53 1

Non-current assets

2,00, Q) T SR N

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment

TR, CDOT T 2eBReTTTLRMTD

10

53,59,808

53,94,603

70




Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

(Figuresin Rs.)

(b) Intangible assets 10 6,53,466 9,21,647
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 1 7,54,251 7,73,829
TRNOTRBRT 307 WA, (e3,9)
(d) Long-term loans and advancey 12 7,40,106 7,27,759
QT MONE T3, RONENREH
2) | Current assets/z»9 038 3 2,1
(a) Inventories/zgsnsd 13 2,02,24,725 2,35,35,485
(b) Trade receivables 14 17,01,46,902 4,42,08,963
I3, WARSUSTIE
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 50,81,98,833 52,64,05,632
IR DB, IN ARTI3ND
(d) Short-termloans and advances | 16 4,78,88,642 4,87,29,249
SIOPIMATR St ovevielpectats
(e) other current assets 17 2,33,67,935 1,76,78,481
2233 2309,0E) T 53,71
TOTAL/ZxgE, 77,73,34,670 66,83,75,648
Significant Accounting Policies
See Accompanying
notes to the financial statements|1 to 25

As per our report of even date attached
For L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:002733S

(Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani)

Sd/- Managing Director

(L.R.Prakash)
Partner
Membership No:26654

UDIN NO : 21026654AAAAEA2483

Place : Mysuru
Date :21-08-2021
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(H.A. Shobha)
Director
DIN : 06976639

Place : Mysuru
Date :19-08-2021
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year Ended
31T MARCH, 2021

31-3-2021 3, S0050,030550mR IRER o3 T2, B B NFTTe Tk,

(Figuresin Rs.)

Note 31-03- 2021 31-03-2020
PARTICULARS / &=5 No. Rs. 8. Rs. G,
| Revenue from operations (Gross) 18 39,74,67,324 21,52,37,273
VTETDTOWOT 20T LTINS
Less: Excise Duty/3€c0 : ©w»,0 3, - -
39,74,67,324 21,52,37,273
I | OtherlIncome 19 3,52,60,217 3,67,95,845
Il | TOTALINCOME (2.3 @mecdhnsh) 43,27,27,541 25,20,33,118
IV | Expenses: sgnie
Cost of Materials consumed 20 28,48,72,792 11,26,87,035
TOTRNNY 0D B
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work In Progress & Stock in trade 21 12,78,704 2,42,58,101
AT BRAT ToNe TRECNYT TS II0AND
(™) 2 S D
Employee Benefits Expense 22 4,88,18,372 3,83,68,975
BOTR, NN 83T eedT edened
Finance Costs/ @comas o3 ne 23 21,88,865 19,32,483
Depreciation & Ammortisation Expense 10 10,16,583 10,55,347
ReIBY e, a0 B A
Other Expenses/~=3d 53,nsh 24 2,70,64,831 2,67,39,551
Total Expenses (e, dzgﬁ%) 36,52,40,147 20,50,41,492
V | Profit Before Exceptional &
Extraordinary ltems Taxes [l -1V ] 6,74,87,394 4,69,91,625
VI | Exceptional ltems - -
VIl Profit Before Extraordinary ltems
Taxes [ V-VI] 6,74,87,394 4,69,91,625

VTOTOT, VIR TR ) LOOT IRFT
2IRUNE TR FOTN [NOWT o

72




Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

(Figuresin Rs.)

VIII

XI

Xl
XIIl

Extraordinary ltems

Profit Before Tax (VII-VIII)
Tax Expense

1) Current tax

2) Deferred tax

Profit / (Loss) from continuing
operations (IX-X)

Profit / (Loss) for the period

Earnings per Equity Share(10/- each) :
Basic

Diluted

6,74,87,394
1,92,98,608
1,92,79,030

19,578

4,81,88,786
4,81,88,786

46.49
46.49

4,69,91,625
1,32,55,374
1,32,51,894

3,480

3,37,36,251
3,37,36,251

32.55
32.55

Significant Accounting Policies
See Accompanying notes to the financial statements

1to 25

As per our report of even date attached

For L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:002733S

Sd/-

(Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani)

Sd/- Managing Director

(L.R.Prakash)
Partner
Membership No: 26654

UDIN NO : 21026654AAAAEA2483

Place : Mysuru
Date :21-08-2021
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Place : Mysuru
Date :19-08-2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(H.A. Shobha)

Director

DIN : 06976639
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
31-3-20218 @035%; Seedeieed TR 338N

NOTE: 3 / Share Capital / Re8o0080¢

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/2=3 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
No.of Shares | Amount |NoofShares | Amount

Authorised/ @33 womRe :
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each/ 15,00,000 | 1,50,00,000| 15,00,000 | 1,50,00,000
2w 10/- TR.AY FXPTVOT HETONL
Issued/Reroy wormes
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each/ 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500 | 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500
3o 10/~ TR.MAY IXPT0OZ FETONGH
Subscribed and fully paid up
DeTROY Iy ToRSAT Fed WOoETRY
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up/ 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500 | 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500
3 10/~ SR.AY TONSAT IRWH0T FENLD
(Previous year 10,36,550 Equity Share)

TOTAL/E s, 1,03,65,500 1,03,65,500

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
830 W) B[OH WBHOD @oééd DTIOTTOTD Wod RTINS ToT00T

@osézs DT00TTOT  wod

31-03- 2021 31-03- 2020

PARTICULARS/2=9 No of Shares| Amount |No of shares| Amount
Outstanding as at the opening date/ 10,36,550 (1,03,65,500( 10,36,550 [1,03,65,500
BSTORT HTV0TTOW 203
Add: Issued during the period/
8 B[RETY  CTBOLIT), - - - -
Less: Buy Back (other) during
the period/s: == a @ (9=3) - - - -
Outstanding as at closing date 10,36,550 |1,03,65,500| 10,36,550 |1,03,65,500

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
i.  The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share.

Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

ii.  During the current year, the amount of dividend per share proposed as distribution to

equity shareholders was Rs. 2.5 per share (Previous year Rs. 2.5 per share)

iii. In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to

receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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Details of shares held by each share holder holding more than 5%
Fecoredes Be.5 308 T FedRy BRONTLETT DTSR

(Figuresin Rs.)

31-03- 2021 31-03- 2020
Name of the Share holder No of Shares | % holdingin | Noofshares | %holdingin
ReTHTRTT HeTHhmTT FITH that class of that class of
Share Share
Govt. of Karnataka sesress Zeoerced soer 9,47,300 9 9,47,300 91
Others (Each less than 5%) 88,750 9 88,750 9
933 35508 3R 10,36,050 100 | 10,36,050 100
Note 4 - Reserves and Surplus /&R 3 SWenw
PARTICULARS/2=g 31-03- 2021 | 31-03- 2020
Rs. cn. Rs. dx.
(a) Capital Reserve/ wow@m08T &0eDT QeI 32,932 32,932
(b) General Reserve/ m=mT, A0
Opening Balance/ s000%3 é@% 10,72,67,987110,38,94,362
Add: Transfer From Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss 48,18,879 33,73,625
TN BTETY Ao,
Closing Balance / BOTVODSLY 11,20,86,866 (10,72,67,987
(c ) Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss / %a;;ﬁrﬁ@;o
Opening Balance/zgo3 5 50,60,48,769(47,88,10,183
Add:Profit For the year / Tm08 &®ew) 4,81,88,786| 3,37,36,251
55,42,37,555 | 51,25,46,434
Less : Transferred to General reserve /mﬁmsé QRN BMOFCNAT (48,18,879)| (33,73,625)
Less : Dividend Paid for the FY 2019-20 (25,91,375)| (25,91,375)
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax (5,32,665) (5,32,665)
Closing Balance 54,62,94,636 | 50,60,48,769
TOTAL/Exg, 65,84,14,434 [ 61,33,49,688

Note : Transfer to General Reserves is not mandated under the Companies Act, 2013,
Company transferred 10% of profit after tax to General Reserves.
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Note - 5 - Other Long Term Liabilities/©33 Qesor=d SpsB8modd

(FiguresinRs.)

PARTICULARS/5=d 31-03- 2021 | 31-03- 2020
Rs. co. Rs. To.
(a) Other/xS3
(i) Rent deposit/cmenrcd: 208 Sessed 8,03,000 8,03,000
TOTAL/Zo3, 8,03,000 8,03,000
Note 6 - Short Term Borrowings/©we= mo Jodods
PARTICULARS/5=g 31-03- 2021 |31-03- 2020
Rs. . Rs. .
(a) Loans repayable on Demand
(i) From Banks/:y030003
Secured / 5003
Overdraft from State Bank of India 7,45,94205| 74,66,641
N WROT BT QOR3P
Secured - Overdraft from State Bank of India
(Secured by pledge of Fixed deposit of Rs 1,115.00 Laks)
(Previous year 500 Laks)
TOTAL/dJcDS_‘= 7,45,94,205( 74,66,641

(i)  The overdraft facility availed from State Bank of India of Rs.5,53,50,000/- at the
rate of 6.50% p.a. against the security of deposits mainatained with the bank.

(ii)

The overdraft facility availed from State Bank of India of Rs.4,50,00,000/- at the

rate of 6.70% p.a. against the security of deposits mainatained with the bank.

Note 7 - Trade Payables /&oedz; wosnisd

PARTICULARS/5=g 31-03- 2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. co. Rs. co.

(a) Trade Payables / mséz:a WOINEL:
(i) Suppliers 97,99,644 | 78,42,074
(i) Services 1,13,93,074 14,92,132
TOTAL/ZR3, 2,11,92,718 | 93,34,206

Note : The above amount includes dues to micro and small enterprises to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the

management.
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Note - 8 Other Current Liabilities ; 933 g JABMOT

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/2=3 31:53_ 2251 31R°: 3230
(a) Unpaid Dividend /
ERc0% DT w3 7,19,432 6,46,601
(b)Other Payables /
Q3T WOINE
(i) Statutory dues/mﬁmod@ ARl 45,90,406 | 1,51,49,121
(i) For Employees /a®830nR 1,37,435| 38,50,643
(iif) Advance from customers/
MRTBOOT WOTI BNONT 10,06,997 9,74,532
(iv) Trade/ Security deposit received/
edecs / ﬁ&ras@& BToAEF 6,56,000 6,56,000
(v) Interest accrued on security deposit/
Qo eOT 8ReRTZT WG 2,200 84,209
(vi) Others/a33
- Contractually reimbursable expenses/
LIBOTT TFOT 0T0ADE VIV [Y 99,000 99,000
- Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses/
QT BT BRBMOTAD 32,22,600 | 39,97,136
TOTAL/ZR3, 1,04,34,070 | 2,54,57,242
Note 9 - Short Term Provision /@R=00h SR8
PARTICULARS/®=T 31-03-2021 |31-03-2020
Rs. dx. Rs. Sx.
(a) Provision for employee benefits /
JOBTON WOWORAT T=edd
(i) Provision for bonus and exgratia /23S =° 15,30,743| 15,99,371
TOTAL/Z53, 15,30,743| 15,99,371
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Note 11 - Deferred Tax Assets (Net)/ Zoomala wane 30R(Z)

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/2=g 31-03- 2021 [31-03- 2020
Rs. dx. Rs. ©».
Deferred Tax Assets/=»omeR% @ane 3018
i) On account of disallowance/ 7,24,600 8,12,830
Deferred tax liability/=x»omets o8 wmoewd
i) On account of book depreciation and tax depreciation (29,651) 39,001
TOTAL/ZRS 7,54,251 7,73,829
Note 12 - Long term loans and advances/QeseSR Tow 58 Swonind
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. co. Rs. co.
(a) Security Deposit/=sged 53 Rz
Unsecured, Considered good/&gt 8&8, t.8ohmon: Sontdzownm 7,40,106 7,27,759
TOTAL/ZRE 7,40,106 7,27,759
Note 13 - Inventories/zgsnsd
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
TTBNE BT 12 INRETOTUHRNILT [P, ¥TWIY BPRPYT FRHERE WTT BTR oed
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03- 2021 [31-03- 2020
Rs. . Rs. .
(a) Raw material (including packing material) 1,48,35,116 |1,73,05,580
T, TRFEND (TWEBONT EOHS® 1¥RROR)
[Verified, Valued & Certified by the
Management and internal auditors ] /@93 SHOTELOWOT Tonwe
0303 6%&6&@@{#%605 T0&ewR, ssaeﬁmws SONR agsmécscxgégd
Less : Provision for Slow / Non moving materials/Qgos sone (10,71,891) | (10,73,304)
WPFCROVT IFrAYR TXedd
1,37,63,225 | 1,62,32,276
(b) Work in progress/InécsOs momesd 14,96,577 | 14,16,615
(c) Finished goods/2g =z« 38,03,503 | 51,62,169
(d) Other/a33
(i) Silver Coins/edg, Soegmies 480 480
(ii) Silver Ingot/e3e, nied 9,71,050 9,71,050
Add/(Less): Provision for impairment Gain / (Loss):nzja:»ia@23 1,89,890 [ (2,47,105)
SRIZE [F / T hedT BIedd
11,60,940 7,23,945
TOTAL/ZEx3, 2,02,24,725 | 2,35,35,485
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Note 14 -Trade Receivable/msmd acwjmfa

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2021 (31-03-2020
Rs. oo. Rs. oo.
(a) Oustanding for a period exceeding 6 months/
BT BoneR eV, W AR
Unsecured, considered good/sed S, wéehdion: Ionedmogm; | 3,62,83,488| 1,14,85,609
Doubtful/go3essngs o> =onedamy 1,966 1,966
Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables/ (1,966) (1,966)
RoZe3RIE monen B=edB 3,62,83,488( 1,14,85,609
b) Others/©33
Unsecured , considered good/
STT TeB, weeRTWOT TONESBOLIT, 13,38,65,380| 3,27,25,320
TOTAL/S3»3, 17,01,46,902 ( 4,42,08,963
Note 15 - Cash and cash equivalents/znz» <8 Snw I=RSTY
31-03- 2021 | 31-03-2020
PARTICULARS/2=3
Rs. oo. Rs. .
a) Cash on hand/gcx 9= Snwe 39,535 34,147
b) Balance with Bank/msoés 5309 B0,
(i)In Current Account/2sd &5e8 1,67,175] 11,68,194
(i)In Deposit Account/@se3es® 2503 - -
a) With Original Maturity of more than 3 months 39,25,00,000(52,00,00,000
b) Balance held as margin money and security against borrowing |11,47,72,690| 45,56,690
(iii) In Earmarked Accounts/SeegOgThs a508
Unpaid Dividend Accounts/32¢0% :3a ©oe03s 8508 7,19,432 6,46,601
TOTAL/S3»s3, 50,81,98,833(52,64,05,632
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Note : 16 Short term loans and advances/ ¥op=0 O T FONBR

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. co. Rs. .
(a) Security deposit/sged D3 R
Unsecured , Considered good/ 7,37,239 8,02,467
B0 T3, LEOPTWOR: JONHSTOTD
(b) Loans and advance to employee/mo &3 Swong £°3son
Unsecured, considered good/s5et S, 2.$cbhtion SORtSmOLm 4,50,600 9,49,240
(c) Prepaid Expenses/ =508 Zo=8035%5 ﬁazsaﬂeéo
Unsecured, considered good/ &t S&8, wgehmion TOREIROTD 2,85,081 2,06,709
(d) Balances with government authorities/
TR0 QURBNYY Be=ed
Unsecured, considered good/ &e8 &3, za%oisdom wamés%cs%
(i) GST credit receivable/es o%° & 953009 1,57,40,058 | 2,33,39,192
(i) GST TDS receivable/mrong LRATHT $wmoch 301 40,18,376 -
(i) GST Deffered tax - 39,928
(iv) GST Refund ceivable -| 50,00,000
(v) MEIS Duty Scrip Credit 29,63,984 -
(e) Others/a33
Unsecured, Considered good/
35593 T3, u%o&odocs: wamé:s%asw%
() Advance to Suppliers/ 2ddoeamen =wonz 17,64,859| 16,22,541
(i) Adv to MPVL EPF Trust A/c 8,57,712 8,57,712
(iiiy Advto PWD department 4,20,864 89,369
(iv) Adv to MUDA 13,12,500 -
(v) Income Tax 1,20,83,87111,16,99,144
(vi) Income Tax for FY 2020-21 72,53,498  41,22,947
TOTAL/Z»3, 4,78,88,642 | 4,87,29,249
Note 17 - Other current assets / 933 R @R
PARTICULARS/258 31-03- 2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. dx. Rs. .
(@) Accruals/ 5@@@%3
(i) Interest accrued on deposit/
Rdeeses hed a@@cs@)smnm we 2,33,67,935 | 1,76,78,481
TOTAL/Z53, 2,33,67,935 (1,76,78,481
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Note 18 - Revenue from operations/ 33 ZBoL05 2008 &TRoRNEd

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/ 5= 31-03- 2021 | 31-03 -2020
Rs. . Rs. dx.
(a) Sale of product/em%s&mf EvwplepiXlAleln]
(i) At Head Office (Mysuru Karnataka) 39,74,57,543 [21,51,92,021
Less : Stock Transfers made to branch (Madurai branch) 6,40,678 8,80,752
Net sales | 39,68,16,865 [21,43,11,269
(ii) Sales made at Madurai branch 6,40,678 8,80,752
Total sales | 39,74,57,543 [21,51,92,021
(b) Other operating revenue
Sale of scrap 9,781 45,252
39,74,67,324 (21,52,37,273
(c) Less : Excise Duty - -
TOTAL/d:ag 39,74,67,324 |121,52,37,273
Note 19 - Other Income/833 SOHNE
31-03- 2021 | 31-03 -2020
PARTICULARS/Q&T Rs. Gh. Rs. Gn.
(a) Interest Income/3ezed 2eOT el
(i) Interest from bank on deposit (Gross)/8e=ed eI W& 3,02,78,918 | 3,53,92,638
(i) Interest on Income tax refund 2,04,330 -
(iii) Interest from CESCOM on Scurity Deposit 24,327 -
(b) Net gain on foreign currency translation 1,92,487 66,493
(c) Other non operating income/¥33 SRR
(i) Rental income from operating lease/2RRR0WL 0T "w"ddd% 10,11,792 9,83,675
(i) Other Receipts/@83 % 3,707 3,008
(iii) Duty drawback from export of Indilible Ink 1,43,677 3,13,916
(iv) MEIS Duty credit scrip from export of Indilible Ink 29,63,984 -
(v) Misc income from silver ingot valuation 4,36,995 36,115
TOTAL/ZRE 3,52,60,217 | 3,67,95,845
Note 20 - Cost of material consumed/ITFENS WEBCH :Sa@zs
PARTICULARS/ =g 31-03- 2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. . Rs. .
Raw Material( including packing material) consumed/
B TRPEND WEBCIRTI(TWFON® Hede0one” Be0TOI)
Opening Stock/500% wRmRR 1,73,05,580| 2,65,76,246
Add / Less: Adjustment for slow moving item/
TR weded TR ﬁ@o‘&:aoa%w% (1,413) (3,050)
Add: Purchase/s00e& 28,24,03,741(10,34,19,419
29,97,07,908 (12,99,92,615
Less: Closing stock/083> TR (1,48,35,116) [(1,73,05,580)
Cost of material consumed/TTRFEASTY, LS 28,48,72,792 (11,26,87,035
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Note 21 - Changes in inventories of finished, work in progress and stock in trade/

AT[TJRAT T Tone INICHOT TP ST AN
=) Y 2] DO

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. dx. Rs. .
Inventories at the end of year/Sx«s $p80D TomAT QTT
Finished goods/g == 38,03,503| 51,62,169
Work in progress/Indc9s momesd 14,96,577| 14,16,615
53,00,080 | 65,78,784
Inventories at the begning of the year/Sxra wgos memRs I8
Finished goods/i)cg) JZneh 51,62,169 12,92,27,179
Work in progress/Indc9s momesd 14,16,615| 16,09,706
65,78,784 | 3,08,36,885
Net (Increase) / decrease 12,78,704 | 2,42,58,101
Note 22 - Employee benefit expense/ $°33s ﬂaozsscs dzgaﬁe;a
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. oo. Rs. .
Salaries & Wages/zows 83 &3 3,57,73,700 (3,10,50,030
Contribution to provident & other fund/zaRae TeRe @8 A Fodk 87,93,478 | 27,66,067
Staff welfare expense/mgo@ o&mﬁieﬁ: ﬁzgeﬂeéo 42,51,194 | 45,52,878
TOTAL/Sx3, 4,88,18,372 |3,83,68,975
Note 23 - Finance cost/z@osox &gdﬁe;a
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020
Rs. dx. Rs. dx.
(@) Interest expense -
(i) Borrowings/ao® Sune - mod @ed 21,06,101 | 17,89,469
(b) Bank charges/mzsoae 5&;716;: 82,764 1,43,014
TOTAL/Sxs, 21,88,865 | 19,32,483
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Note 24 - other expenses/azd ﬁzgeﬂeéo

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/2=c 31-03-2021 | 31-03 -2020
Rs. dx. Rs. dx.
Power, Fuel/é)cﬁ:ssc DIy VBT 4,71,760 4,62,640
Rent/:»&n 1,01,392 1,34,476
Repairs and maintenance - Building/st3@ 2=z 39,400 30,500
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery/ 1,42,311 1,05,502
0303RTFTONE ATFoES
Repairs and maintenance - Office/s:8¢0 dmr=s; 4,82,130 5,65,473
Repairs and maintenance - Vehicles/feasns d=s =3 3,91,484 3,02,864
Insurance/s: 3,50,973 5,36,253
Rates & Taxes/@onsy <3y Sornsy 6,47,701 3,08,729
Postage and Telephone/o 53 Bwedmees 2,62,954 2,95,369
Travelling Expenses/zeon &t 2,60,356 5,96,469
Printing & Stationery/@»gre <08 Seds =N, 1,43,050 2,27,243
Carriage Outwards /223 momeesd g 4,15,567 | 29,89,855
(Including Maintenance of Delivery Van)
Sales discount/semes Zecl 79,035 1,18,503
Advertisement/z3agcoo3 10,54,314 3,43,249
Business Promotion/msmd &92;'):;952) 1,59,557 1,29,533
Legal and Professional/seses: <3 58 Sined 8,72,951 7,39,149
Payment to Auditors( Refer Note (i) )/53 30305307 momdam, 1,10,000 1,10,000
ISO Charges/azet, Suned 53,000 52,000
Website Development Charges/sw® % ORFQ SN - 12,550
Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility/ 19,00,000 | 20,57,817

TOWRT IR0
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Royalty/mzs, 200, 1,42,29,853 | 68,71,638
Trade Charges/emoon Seinies 2,82,870 3,73,216
Testing Charges/soeg e ﬁzgﬂmfa 2,71,150 5,07,792
Leakage & Damages/ZpethRd 033 TARRETET - 39,301
Service Tax/Zez 301/ - 18,826
Sundry Balances Written off/zeg 3ot} to¢ 3nc oy 1,610 3,669
Security Charges/3zze egnsd 37,42,582 | 35,32,191
Sitting Fees to Directors/Qddcs33tons xzm;sﬁ 45,000 36,000
Membership Fee / Books & Periodicals 43,831 96,906
T HY/THTE Ty AoHITROINRD
Donation/sScen e -| 25,00,000
Prior Period Item - 26,825
PF Deficit -| 17,65,013
R & D Expenditure on Indelible Ink bottle & pen 5,10,000 8,50,000
TOTAL/S»3, 2,70,64,831 | 2,67,39,551
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2021 | 31-03 -2020
Rs. dx. Rs. 3.
i) Payment to Auditors -
As Auditors -For Statutory Audit / 1,10,000 1,10,000
mmua‘g dﬁwamwm ToLORATH
Sub Total 1,10,000 1,10,000
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LTD., MYSURU

CIN : U51 434KA1947SGC000503
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

NOTE 1: BACKGROUND

MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED (‘the Company’) was incorporated on
November 4, 1947 as The Mysore Lac & Paint Works Ltd as a limited company under the
Mysore Companies Act, XVIII of 1938.The name is changed to its present name on May
30,1989 under the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’). The company has its registered office at
Mysore, Karnataka, India.

The company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing & Supplying of paints & allied
products in the domestic as well as export market. The company also specializes in manufacture
and supply of Indelible Ink (Voter’s Ink) for all the parliamentary, assembly and local bodies’
elections in India Since 1962. The company has been supplying this Indelible Ink to various
countries.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and are
in accordance with the applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006. These Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted by the Company. Management evaluates the effect of
accounting standards issued on a going concern basis and ensures that they are adopted as
mandated by the ICAL

The Company is a Small and Medium-sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General
Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly the company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small
and Medium-sized Company.

Use of Estimate

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent
assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenues and
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expenses during the reporting period. Differences between the actual results and estimates

are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

Revenue Recognition

The revenue in respect of sale of goods is recognized when the risk and rewards of
ownership and control in the goods is transferred. Sales are accounted net of excise duty. In
respect of domestic sales the risk and rewards and control are considered as transferred as and
when the material against the sale invoices have been delivered. In respect of export sales, risk
and rewards and control in goods is considered as transferred either on delivery or ex-factory
as per the contract.

Interest on Deposit is accounted on accrual basis. Interest on Income tax refund is accounted
on receipt basis. All other incomes are accounted as & when there is no uncertainty about its
receipt.

Property, Plant & Equipments

Property, plant & Equipments are stated at cost or revaluation net of accumulated
depreciation. Cost comprises of the purchase price and any directly attributable costs of brining
the assets to working condition for its use including interest and other incidental expenses up to
the date of commercial production. Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets is credited to
Revaluation Reserve Account.

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) based on useful life of the assets
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.With regard to the additions, the company

is charging depreciation for full year instead for Pro-rata basis.

Intangible assets are amortized over the period of 10 years.

Intangible Asset

Such assets including application software (other than operating software which is
capitalized as a part of relevant asset) acquired/purchased/developed for use in software
development and services is carried as an intangible asset in terms of Accounting Standard 26
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses,
if any. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase / completion is recognized
as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to
generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standards of performance
and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such
expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.
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Investments

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value will be made
if the decline in value is other than temporary.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or the net realizable value after providing for

obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost is ascertained on FIFO basis.

Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, including octroi and
other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads and, where applicable, excise duty. Silver ingots are valued
at net realizable value.

Inventories are valued as per Accounting standard 2 [AS 2] “Valuation of inventories”,
issued by ICAL

a) Raw materials & stores and spares are valued at cost comprising of purchase price,
freight and handling, taxes, duties and other attributable costs, net of CENVAT, VAT &
GST credit.

b) Work in progress is valued at raw material cost plus conversion costs as applicable or net
realizable value, whichever is lower.

¢) Finished products are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises of both current and deferred taxes. Current Tax is provided on
the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods

are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that
the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only when there is a

virtual certainty of realization of such assets. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are
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reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or, written up to reflect the amount

that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Retirement & other employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are accounted in the period during which the services have
been rendered.

Eligible employees receive benefits from provident fund, superannuation fund, employee
state insurance and other funds which are defined contribution plans. Both the eligible employee
and the company make monthly contributions to the respective government administered funds
equal to the specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary. The company has no

further obligation beyond its monthly contributions.

Gratuity - The Company has created a trust and has taken a group gratuity policy with
the Life Insurance Corporation of India for future payment of retiring employee’s gratuities.
The premium thereon has been so adjusted as to cover the liability in respect of all employees
at the end of their future anticipated service with the Company, as per the actuarial valuation
computed by LIC of India.

Leave Encashment - The liability arising on account of leave encashment benefit is
computed and provided of individual employees, subject to the maximum of one hundred forty

days on actuarial basis as per AS 15.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company is exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency transactions.
Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on

the date of transactions.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are

recognised in the profit and loss statement of the year.

Customs Duty

Customs Duty has been accounted for on the basis of both payments made in respect of
goods cleared as well as provision made for goods lying in bonded warehouse. Such provision

is included in the valuation of closing stocks of respective materials and goods.
Borrowing costs

Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition of or construction of
qualifying assets till the date of commercial use of the assets are capitalised. All other borrowing

costs are charged to revenue.
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Leases

Company as a lessee

Assets acquired under leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. In respect of operating
lease, rentals and all other expenses are treated as revenue expenditure. Operating lease payments
are recognized as expenses in the statement of profit and loss account on a straight line basis
over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Lease income from operating leases should be recognised in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which benefit derived from the use of the leased asset is diminished.

Impairment of tangible assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is greater of
asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including
the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the
weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a
past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of

outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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Note : 25 Other Additional Notes / Information Contd.

i) Contingent Liability & Commitments not provided for: (Figures in Rs)
Particulars 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Contingent Liabilities
i) Claim against Company 7,38,559 -
not acknowledge as debt
(refer a)
ii) Others (Refer ( b) 8,75,199 8,75,199

16,13,758 8,75,199

a. The Company has received a notice of demand for FY 2017-18 (A.Y2018-19) for Rs 5,27,542/- for
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) along with interest of Rs.2,11,017/-.The company has paid the
Dividend Distribution Tax(DDT) of Rs.5,27,543/- by challan No.03481 Dated.03/10/2018 which is
paid with in due date for the payment of Dividend Distribution Tax.The Company has filed its
response to the income tax notice vide letter dated 03.03.2021 seeking cancelation of demand
notice,since the liability has already been discharged properly.

b. The status of Income tax assessments pending in dispute are as under
Description Amount | Forum where Remarks
pending
The Company has filed a revised The IT Dept has
return on 07-01-1999 (AY 1997-98) Commissioner | declined to process
for the purpose of refund. 8,75,199 | of Income Tax, | the assessment, as
The Company has appealed to Mysore the returns were not
CBDT for condonation of delay filed within the
stipulated time.
ii) Disclosure under sec 22 of the MSMED Act 2006.
Particulars 31 March, 2021 | 1March, 2020
i) | Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier 31,26,873 70,03,324
as at the end of the accounting year*
i) | Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any o o
supplier as at the end of the accounting year #
iii) | The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the o o
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
iv)| The amount of interest due and payable for the year 1,68,175 1,05,355
v) | The amount of further interest due and payable even in o e
the succeeding year, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid
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*Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have

been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied

upon by the auditors.The interest calculated @ 4.25% rate of interest.

i)

iv)

vi)

vii)

viii)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account (net of
advances) and not provided for is Nil.

Proposed Dividends; Figures in Rs
The amount of dividends proposed to be 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
distributed to Equity Share; 25,91,375 2591,375
Proposed Dividend

Dividend Distriution Tax on proposed dividend - 5,27,543
*Note:The Income tax act 1961 has repealed

the provision section 1150 wef AY 2021-22. 25,91,375 31,18,918
Hence, DDT is not provided.

The Company has not entered into any forward contracts to mitigate its risks associated
with foreign currency fluctuations having underlying transactions and relating to firm
commitments or highly probable forecast transactions. The company does not enter
into any forward contract which is intended for trading or speculative purposes.

The breakup of Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) as on 31 March, 2021 is as given below:

(Figures in Rs)

Arising on account of timing difference in:

31-03-2021

31-03-2020

- Depreciation (DTL)

29,651

(39,001)

- Inadmissable Expenses (DTA)

7,24,600

8,12,830

- Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) (Net)

7,54,251

7,73,829

Deferred Tax Asset (net) on account of the timing differences, (depreciation and othet
components) has been computed at Rs.7.54 Laks (P.Y. Rs.7.74 Laks)

Borrowing costs capitalized during the year is Rs.NIL (PY Rs.NIL)
Foreign currency translation difference capitalized during the year is Rs.NIL (PY Rs. NIL).

Statutory Auditors’ Remuneration

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

a. Audit fees

1,10,000

1,10,000

TOTAL

1,10,000

1,10,000

x)  Confirmation from certain parties for amounts due to them/amount due from them as
per accounts of the Company has not been received. Necessary adjustment, if any will
be made when the accounts are reconciled/settled.
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The Income tax assessments of the company have been completed for the Assessment
year 2013-14 and Assessment year 2016-17. In view of profit for assessment year
2020-21, tax provision has been made to discharge the tax liability of income tax.

The EPFO Authority have demanded penal damage on Rs.5,67,406/- for delayed
payments. The company has appealed against the penal damage demand with CGIT
Bangalore.The matter yet to be adjudicated.No provision has been made for the interest

liability in book of accounts of the company for the FY 2019-20.

xiii) The Company is mainly engaged in the following segments:

a) Paints & Allied Products

b) Indelible Ink

Turnover of Primary Segments 2020-21 2019-20
Paints & Allied Products 4,39,48,089 4,58,83,628
Indelible Ink 35,35,09,454 16,93,08,393
Total 39,74,57,543 | 21,51,92,021

Turnover of Geographical Segments 2020-21 2019-20
Domestic 38,47,78,062 19,34,73,282
Export 1,26,79,481 2,17,18,739
Total 39,74,57,543 | 21,51,92,021

Details on segment results, segment assets & liabilities, cost of fixed assets acquired,
depreciation, amortization & other expenses are not determinable. Fixed Assets &
resources used by the Company’s business and liabilities contracted in respect of its
manufacturing facilities are not identifiable in line with the reportable segments as the

same are used interchangeably between segments.

xiv) Closing Stock of Finished Goods (As verified, valued and certified by management)

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

Paints & Allied Products 30,31,940 43,06,997
Indelible Ink 3,28,204 1,68,645
Stock at Mysore Depot 3,063,274 3,89,298
Stock at Maduari Depot 80,085 2,97,229
Total 38,03,503 51,62,169
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xv) Consumption of Raw Materials (As verified, valued and certified by management)

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Raw Materials & Stores Amount Percentage| Amount Percentage
- Imported NIL NIL NIL NIL

- indigenous

(i) Chemicals 24,63,02,351 | 90.94% 7,36,62,643 | 70.08%

(i1) Pigment, Extenders,
Flooring Colours, Driers,

Wetting Agents etc. 43,30,340 1.60% 60,55,851 5.76%
(iii) Oils. 291,922 | 0.11% 4,99,332 0.48%
(iv) Solvents. 88,068,718 3.27% 1,03,32,576 9.83%
(v) Resins, Emulsions, Asphalt,

Lac & Bituminous. 1,10,37,978 | 4.08% 1,45,59,396 | 13.85%
Total 27,08,31,309| 100.00 10,51,09,798| 100.00

xvi) Related Party Disclosure:
In terms of Accounting Standard - 18, the company is a State controlled Enterprise as 91.39%
of its Equity shares, nominal value of Rs.94,73,000/- are held by Government of Karnataka

A. Relationships:

1. Subsidiaries Nil
2. Key Management Personnel (KMP) and their Relatives
Description of relationship Names of related parties Period
Mr. Guarav Gupta. LA.S (30.07.2019 t0 02.12.2020)

Principal Secretary to Govt.,
Commerce & Industries

Chairperson Dept & Chairman.
Mr. N.V. Phaneesh, (02.12.2020 to till date)
Managing Director Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani  [(18.08.2017 to till date)
Relatives of Directors :

NIL
B. Nature of transactions:
The following transactions were carried out with the related parties mentioned in A
above, in the ordinary course of business.

Subsidiaries |KMP & Relatives |Other Related parties
2020-21(2019-20 |2020-21| 2019-20 | 2020-21 [2019-20
1 Interest Paid Nil Nil Nil
2 Remuneration Nil 24.,32,703( 22,57,902 Nil
3 OQutstanding Balances
a. Loans Payable Nil Nil Nil

No amount has been provided as doubtful debts or advances / written off or written
back in the year in respect of debts due from / to above related parties.
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LTD., MYSURU
NOTE 25 : OTHER ADDITIONALNOTE / INFORMATION CONTD.
CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503

xvii) Earnings in Foreign Currency -

(Figures in Rs)
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Export of goods on FOB basis 1,26,79,481 2,17,18,739

xviii) Leases-

a. The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are mainly in respect of office
premises. The aggregate lease rentals on these leasing arrangements are charged
as rent under “other expenses in Note No. 24” of financial statement. These leasing
arrangements are for a period not exceeding five years and are in most cases
renewable by mutual consent, on mutually agreeable terms and are charged to
statement of profit and loss.

b. The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain surplus
facilities i.e., administrative block. The lease is non-cancellable for a period of 5
years from 1* November, 2014 and may be renewed for a further period of 5 years
based on mutual agreement of the parties. this agrement closed on 31.10.2019, and
same is extended with increase 5% rent based on mutual agreement of the parties.

Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Future Minimum lease Amounts
Not later than one year 10,11,792 9,83,675
Later than one year and not later than 5
year 10,11,792 6,74,520

* The Company has leased out its administrative block in Mysore to Patwari Clothing
Pvt Ltd. The rent received Rs. 10,11,792/- has been included under “Other Income in
Note No. 19”. The Company has received deposit towards this leasing agreement.
xix) Earning per share-

The details of earning per Share as per Accounting Standard 20 “Earnings per Share” are
as follows

Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Net Profit for the year after Tax 4,81,88,786 3,37,36,252
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit for the year attributable to the

equity shareholders 4,81,88,786 3,37,36,252
Weighted average number of equity shares 10,36,550 10,36,550
Par value per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted 46.49 32.55

xx) Impairment of asset-
Pending identification of assets for disposal, hence no provision is made in the accounts for
impairment of assets.
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xxii) Other Information

a)

b)

In accordance with the press statements regarding supply to R.M.Paints, the
Company has taken action by conducting the domestic enquiry regarding the same
as per Board resolution dated 06/09/95 the concerned official has been terminated
on 20/12/1995. As the Government has also referred the same to COD and the
case is under progress, the amount due of Rs. 3,34,299/- has been shown as

recoverable.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors Current Assets, Loans & Advances are
stated at the least collectable value in the Balance Sheet, at which they are
realizable in the ordinary course of business. The Balances of Sundry Debtors,
Creditors, Loans and Advances and Deposits are subject to confirmation from
the parties concerned. The Company is in the process of obtaining confirmation

of balances from such parties.

Pending litigation & its impact on its financial position in its financial statements

Particulars Claim Amount Suit filed by Impact on financial position

Advances to Suppliers—- BPCL

If not recovered, will be a loss &

Dispute on rate difference with the
supplier

10,27,511

The Company

advances will be reduced to this
extent.

Harikrishna Machine Tech: Claim made

for supply of faulty Machine

18,12,423(The Company No adverse impact would be there.

Victory Transformers

If not recovered, will be a loss &

8,90,875| The Company debtors will be reduced to this extent.

d)

e)

Cash on hand and Inventories are verified and valued by the management in the

presence of the Internal Auditors.

As in previous year the closing stock of raw materials as per physical verification
is taken into account at cost and recorded in the stores registers and a sum of Rs.
NIL (P.Y. Rs. Nil) determined as the difference between the physical stock and
book records, which stands absorbed in the value of raw materials and stores

consumption account.
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Details of turnover, particulars of production, and opening balances of stock, receipts
and closing stock of finished goods value are furnished in Annexure — II, and raw
materials consumed ( except packing materials) furnished in Note-25 Other additional

notes / information (xiv).

Number of employees were in receipt of remuneration, the aggregate of which was
not less than Rs.60,00,000/- during the year or employed for the part of that year
and who were in receipt of remuneration in which aggregate was not less than
Rs.5,00,000/- per month - Nil (Previous Year : Nil )

The Company has taken a New Group leave encashment scheme (NGLES) policy
with the Life Insurance Corporation of India for future payment of employee’s. The
premium thereon has been so adjusted as to cover the liability in respect of all
employees at the end of their future anticipated service with the Company, as per the

actuarial valuation computed by LIC of India.

There are trade receivables to the extent of Rs.44,05,757/- which are older more
than 3 years & are beyond the recovery period prescribed under the Limitation Act,
1963. The management has scrutinized all the debtor accounts & assessed wherever
there is a bad or doubtful debt & suitable treatment is given into the books of account.
However there are debtors having balances older than 3 years but the accounts
either belongs to govt. or where the accounts are running, no provision/ write off is

done.

There is an advance with a supplier to the extent of Rs.11,71,370 outstanding
for more than 3 years & a suit have been filed by the company to recover.
Though the amount is outstanding for more than 3 years & also disputed by the
supplier, the company has files a suit to recover the same & is confident of full

recovery.

There are inventories older than 3 years for Raw material and Packing material &

provision is made for the same though the same is usable in the normal business of
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the company & would fetch minimum the amount at which they are carried in books
of account.

1) The audited Financial Results are subject to review by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India under section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

xxiii Previous years figures have been regrouped, rearranged, reclassified and restated

wherever necessary.

Signatures to the Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 25 which form an integral part

of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
Firm Reg No:002733S (Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani) (H.A. Shobha)
Managing Director Director
Sd- DIN : 07918061 DIN : DIN : 06976639
(L.R. Prakash)
Partner
Membership No: 26654
UDIN NO : 21026654AAAAEA2483
Place : Mysuru Place : Mysuru
Date :21-08-2021 Date : 19-08-2021
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED
Cash Flow statement for the year ended on 31st March 2021

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503
31-03-2021 Sﬁ BRINRROT m—-:;s{, TNTY WOLT HRTHe I,

(Figuresin Rs.)

ARTICULARS/Q=3 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 6,74,87,394 4,69,91,625
Adjustments for
Add : Depreciation and amortization 10,16,583 10,55,347
Add : Finance Cost 21,88,865 19,32,483

Add : Provision for doubtful trade
receivables, loans and advances

Less : Interest Income

Less : Rental Income from operating Lease
Less : Net gain on foreign currency traslation

Operating profit before Working capital Changes
Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease
in Operating Assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Short term loans & advances

Long Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease
in Operating Liabilities

Trade payables

Other Current Liabilities

Other long term Liabilities

Short term borrowings

Long term Provisions

Short Term Provision

Cash flow from Extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations
Direct tax Paid

Reversal of Provision

Net cash flow from / (used in)
operating activities (A)

B. Cash from investing activities
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets

(3,04,83,248)
(10,11,792)
(1,92,487)

33,10,759
(12,59,37,939)
8,40,607
(12,347)
(56,89,454)

1,18,58,512
(1,50,23,172)

6,71,27,564

(68,628)

(1,92,79,030)

(7,13,607)

(2,84,82,079)
3,90,05,315

(12,74,88,374)

6,38,94,276
(2,45,88,784)

(2,45,88,784)

(4,38,67,814)

(3,53,92,638)
(9,83,675)
(66,493)

3,34,89,602
13,93,75,231
(1,03,35,688)
(21,851)
(31,18,813)

(2,18,62,768)
(2,57,91,131)

(6,74,20,476)

(27,347)

(1,32,51,894)

(17,43,175)

(3,34,54,975)
1,35,36,650

15,93,88,481

(11,51,01,721)
5,78,23,409

5,78,23,409

4,45,71,515
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Rental income from operating Lease
Interest received

Net gain on foreign currency translation
Cash flow from investing activities(B)

C .Cash from Financing Activities
Dividend Paid

Net Increase/ (Decrease)

Working Capital Borrowings
Finance Cost

Share application money received/(Repaid)
Corporate Dividend tax paid

Cash flow/(used in)/ from financing
activities(C)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash
equivalent (A +B +C)

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the
beginning of the year

10,11,792
3,04,83,248
1,92,487

(31,24,040)

(21,88,865)

3,09,73,920

(53,12,905)
(1,82,06,798)

52,64,05,631

9,838,675
3,53,92,638
66,493

(31,24,040)

(19,32,483)

3,46,99,631

(50,56,523)
7,42,14,622

45,21,91,010

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the year

50,81,98,833

52,64,05,631

Note : Closing cash and cash equivalents includes a sum of Rs.7,19,432.73 (PY Rs.6,46,601/-) of
unclaimed dividend and a sum of Rs.32,72,690/- (PY Rs.45,56,690/-) as FD margin against Bank
Guarantee

* Note: (a)The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in
the AS-3 Cash Flow Statement issued by the ICAI

(b) Previous year’s figure have been reclassified to confirm with the current year’s
presentation, where applicable

(c) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific
identified purposes.
In terms of our report attached

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For L.R. Prakash & Co., Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani) (H.A. Shobha)
Firm Reg No: 002733S Managing Director Director

DIN : 07918061 DIN : 06976639

Sd/-
(L.R. Prakash)
Partner
Membership No: 26654

UDIN NO : 21026654AAAAEA2483

Place : Mysuru
Date :21-08-2021

Place : Mysuru
Date :19-08-2021
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Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

 OUR PRODUCTS |

INDUSTRIAL COATINGS

2k Polyurethane Paint

Epoxy Paints

=3 Chlorub & Chemical Resistant Paints
Aluminium Paints

Anti Corrosive Paints

Zinc Rich Primer & Coal Tar Epoxy Paints

DECORATIVE COATINGS
&=
&

Mylac Synthetic Enamel
Brindavan Synthetic Enamel

WOOD POLISHES
& Brindavan Alchoholic Polish
SPECIALITIES

& Indelible Ink (Voter’s Ink)

F" Road Marking Paint

“F”  Tioxide Stiff Paste

Sealing Waxes

Postal Stamp Cancellation Ink
& Indelible Marker Pen (IMP)

PRIMERS

S Wood & Cement Primers
S Red Oxide Steel Primer

& Zinc Chromate Redoxide & Yellow Primer
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Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Form No. MGT - 11

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503

Name of the Company : Mysore Paints and Varnish Limited

Registered Office : New Bannimantap, Mysuru - 570015, Karnataka.

Name of the member (s) :
Registered address :

Email Id :

Folio No. / Client Id :
DPID:

1/We, being the holder (s) of .............. Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. | Name :

Address :

E-mail ID :

Signature :

Or failling him/her

2. | Name :

Address :

E-mail ID :

Signature :

Or failling him/her

3. | Name :

Address :

E-mail ID :

Signature :

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 75t
Annual general meeting of the Company, to be held on the Saturday 13'" day of November
2021 At 11.30 A.M. at the Registred Office of the Company and at any adjournment there
of in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Particulars
No
1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on March 31,2021 and
the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
2. To declare Dividend of Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2021
3. To fix the remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors of the Company
Signed on this .............. Day of oo 2021

Signature of Member :

Signature of Proxy holder (s) :

Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before commencement of the Meeting.

107




Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

108



MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED.,
(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
NEW BANNIMANTAP EXTENSION P.O, MYSORE-570 015

A BRIEF NOTE ON THE WORKING AFFAIRS OF MYSORE PAINTS
AND VARNISH LTD., FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH 2021.

A) BRIEF INTRODUCTION:

MYSORE PAINTS AND VARNISH LTD., a Government of Karnataka
Undertaking established during the year 1937 and incorporated in the year
1947. The State Government hold shares to the extent of Rs. 94.73 lakhs out
of the total paid-up capital of Rs.103.65 lakhs and the balance held by the

public.

(Rs. In Lakhs )

S1.No.

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

1

Sales (Gross)

3974.67

2152.37

Expenditure

3652.40

2050.41

Profit before Tax

674.87

469.92

2
3
4

TOTAL ASSETS:
1) Fixed Assets (Net Block) (Tangible and
Intangible)
2) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
3) Long term Loans and Advances
4) Current Assets

TOTAL (Rs)

60.13
7.54
7.41

7698.27

63.16
7.74
7.28

0605.58

7773.35

6683.76

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1) Share Capital (Paid-up)
2) Reserves & Surplus
3) Share Application money pending
allotment
4) Non Current Liabilities
5) Current Liabilities

TOTAL (Rs)

103.65
6584.15

8.03
1077.52
7773.35

103.65
6133.50

8.03
438.58
6683.76
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B.THE PLAN OF ACTION & ACTIVITIES:

1.

The Company is developing “Indelible Ink Marker Pen” and the
said R&D work is in progress.

. The Company has approached M/s National Institute of Design

(NID), Ahmadabad to design and develop Indelible Ink Bottle and
have entered into “MoU” and work is under progress.

. The Company has declared 25% dividend for the financial year

2020-21 for their Shareholders and out of which, the dividend
amount payable to Government of Karnataka is Rs 23.68 Lakh,
which will be submitted to Government shortly.

. Expansion & Modernization, Diagnostic study on Decorative Paint

segment, low cost cow dung paint production, Patent filing of
Marker Pen have been taken up.

. Capacity increase in production, infrastructure improvement are

taken up.

. In order to cope up with the existing trends in paint business the

company is making constant efforts to win the confidence of the
customers.

. The company has obtained ISO-9001-2015 and ISO 14001-2015

accreditation.

. The company has focused on the production of industrial paints

and action has been initiated to implement the same.

. All efforts are being made to bring total transparency in the
operations of the organization. Optimum utilization of all the
resources is considered on top priority for the year 2020-21.




/3/

10.The Government of India (C&AG) has appointed M/s. L R
Prakash and Company, Mysuru as Statutory Auditors, for the year
2020-21. They have completed auditing within the stipulated time.

The Accounts for the year 2020-21 was approved in the 75th
Annual General Meeting held on: 13.11.2021.

11.The Company is constantly making efforts to fetch export orders
from various countries for Indelible Ink (Election Ink).

12.Marketing network is being extended to neighboring States.

13.The Company has developed and supplied “Ballot Marking Pens”
“Rajya Sabha/Legislative Council Elections”.

14.The Company has been awarded TWICE the Hon’ble Chief
Minister’s Ratna Award for Best Performance in the year 2010-11
and 2015-16

15.Simplification/Improvements have been made in various division
of the Company.

Managing Director,
Mysore Paints and Varnish Ltd.,
Mysuru.
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31 e edees’e 2021 & He33R0B BB BOBAOD keSS SoOhERIEHE a)rj T0EH SOD.

1) So&g aCess:

B3yTeD Beo0EFE WOE® e JOLASY) 1937 T m@a)’a?ﬁsao@dg, 1947 39 BJIEEIB
TBeeTH  euQehadioe BOBITE Tead) BBOT JAROBEODIOBY. JOBIOD 253 BROS
20BzeE 3 10365 ©F A, FGT S BVELB VTETA Hoew T50.94.73 OTTHOR, VBS
2308 TIBERITOOT BRBYLYIHSE.

&0 Einie ol =) 2020-21 2019-20
1 BoBIOD T Do &3
1. &R 3974.67 oy - A

2. 2.3) AeDE 3652.40 2050.41

3. 308 BwoBI ool 674.87 46992
2.£3) 8&0EH
. &3 D) ecieess w3 (R8) 60.13 63.16

. dwodieed eqd 803 (RgE) 7.54 7.74

. QETEDD TR R BVOTA 7.41 7.08

. 25089 8TV 7698.27 6605.58

2.£3) L3eg 777335 6683.76

%edh h) smeaRete
1. %ed) 20Bed 103.65 103,65

. Bwess SHE) BgeEced 6584.15 6133.50

. BB 20BN e DI - -

. G8Ce QeES BeeeROTED 8.03 8.03

. 59900009 BREBTINOBTE 1077.52 438.58

2.£3) $308 777335 6683.76
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8) Boadodh oeeRsl FTe BenI9STE aag :

"godwae® dezect B¢, (Indelible Ink Marker Pen) oo 3033 evdaad waag
BT H320He9T.

. BomRO T ADT WeTO0E Teow Bt dVYBIY wpmguesen “National
Institute  of Design (NID)” dadeces “MoU” Deedsoad), zeobe
Boecheh3s.

. 2020-21 Je D3 BRI SR %O Be 26 Ty BABOE® Bee&dR, BT
éé& BOE IS ﬁasdé e 2368 e>§d§a"g BAIBOTS aisa_éoaid)& ?o’ciéci@e
SERAERIIL GVN) AN

. BOBROL SRQeBTN, T BeBTH, VVO0TOS a)segds’ ax?) SP0B @d?sobai, BB
30y BTBow0n Sodeoseerhs gE eUSYEN, YEIVITE ZI0W eBEOS B
Bedoez® BBoITT SoTTeh HrR0deI.

. BoBROH evEEROh TODGFT BPE Dwdn Dee PBabeCE waRgd B
Semoached.

. 0B BIZ WO Seees FHICECDRRDE EE TpFeCHRY BEdEeL
330 Zob Birom, EBES JowBoby SoiyBeLes ZobSERY FRBTReS.

. BOBOIW 0. Y001-2015 HoTe .S, 140012015 BedeDd Bl
DREODS.

) DA ai)oaa?@ae) a%m@édég 2833083 a)sgaadé ANI) dabéa%@c%dg Betatese Y38
VSIS 73 Feh Siegeoend.

. ogod =abeadeadaby Someme CGBrEsObE) SIPY IHG GO
& iReioahads,

10. 2020-21 5 TWTY DTy TOBJRYLTEIY, evgedh Oea0dhy w8y b SHegweed.
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. Be08 TITeeTe) 2020-21 Fe Tow3 Dl IOSETEZToS® & BOBY, VR T[Sy
oG  STHOBReIBCYY Fehs  dead), o3hoE  SZnedeerdodly
aisasafrﬁsaoeéc:i(%, QPI0B 13.11.2021 OB JBE 75 3 DORES mabaajé BPhody STBZTED
@aﬁaaﬁme@&’e&)’%d.

. TS0 VETOITE Bo0N TG B&He0It SOVOTBLZOS T STh BRGNS,

. SHethze] ool SSBRSab Toey3Et aBOTEL T SHTTHIT.

. To2y T3, DETHOBIT (e dvesdtdces dezed “Ballot Marking Pen” dga,
BOBIOIW @gsde)% BBQ B)ekme 80ieesd BCTaD wIeRE.

. BOBIRAIL 2010-11 &Hd) 2016-16 e ToWS BPES BRECHY " BVAEHOZTE e&eS 5"
TSR3 RTIOT.

. BOBAOD AT QeITtHEY TS0 /Lv820esTRTER) Hiegweas.

agaianga'a’s BB
edyRech B0N0E’ YOG TR VAEIES,
yRBech




